CITY COUNCIL MEETING
OF THE CITY OF CEDAR HILLS
Tuesday, April 23,2013  7:00 p.m.

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Cedar Hills, Utah, will hold a City
Council Meeting on Tuesday, April 23, 2013, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community
Recreation Center, 10640 N Clubhouse Drive, Cedar Hills, Utah. This is a public meeting and
anyone is invited to attend.

COUNCIL MEETING

1. Call to Order, Invocation given by C. Augustus and Pledge led by C. Martinez

2. Approval of Meeting’s Agenda

3. Public Comment: Time has been set aside for the public to express their ideas, concerns and
comments (comments limited to 3 minutes per person with a total of 30 minutes for this item)

REPORTS/ PRESENTATIONS/ RECOGNITIONS
4. Review/Action on Adopting a Resolution recognizing Cedar Hills Champion, Quincy Lewis
5. Review/Action on Resolution Declaring April 25th, as Autism Awareness Day

PUBLIC HEARINGS
6. Preliminary Plat for Bridgestone, Plats F & G, located at approximately 4500 W and Harvey
Boulevard

7. Amendments to the City Code, Title 10, Regarding Assisted Living Facilities

CONSENT AGENDA
8. Minutes from the March 26, 2013 Special City Council Meeting
Minutes from the April 2, 2013 City Council Meeting

CITY REPORTS AND BUSINESS
9. City Manager
10. Mayor and Council

SCHEDULED ITEMS

11. Review/Action on the Preliminary Plat for Bridgestone, Plat F & G

12. Review/Action on Amendments to the City Code, Title 10, Regarding Assisted Living Facilities

13. Review/Action on a Resolution Indicating the Intent of the City of Cedar Hills to Adjust the
Common Boundary with Pleasant Grove City (Earl Property)

14. Review/Action on Amendments to the City Code Title 1, Chapter 7, Regarding Elections

15. Review/Action on Awarding the Bid for the Recreation Center Basement and Addition Project

16. Review/Action on a Resolution Approving a Road Name Change from N. Clubhouse Drive to N.

Recreation Drive

17. Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Presentation

18. Review/Action on a Resolution to Create an ad hoc Family Festival Advisory Committee
19. Review/Action on Policy for Event Center Rental Contract and Supplemental Agreement
20. Discussion on the St. Andrews Property

21. Discussion on the Sale of the Cottonwood Estates Property

ADJOURNMENT
22. Adjourn

Posted this 19™ day of April, 2013 &“&lﬁ/}f\, avw

Colleen A. Mulvey, City Recordlej

e Supporting documentation for this agenda is posted on the City’s Web Site at www.cedarhills.org.

*  Inaccordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Cedar Hills will make reasonable accommodations to participate in the
meeting. Requests for assistance can be made by contacting the City Recorder at 801-785-9668 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting
to be held.

The order of agenda items may change to accommodate the needs of the City Council, the staff, and the public.
This meeting may be held electronically via telephone to permit one or more of the council members to participate.



TO: Mayor and City Council Ciiy Council

FROM: David Bunker, City Manager Ag @ﬂd@ |T@m

DATE: 4/23/2013

SUBJECT: Cedar Hills Champion — Quincy Lewis
APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | Yes
STAFF PRESENTATION: Mayor Gygi

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
As part of the Cedar Hills Champions Program, the city would like to recognize Quincy Lewis who has
coached the Lone Peak Knights through an impressive basketball season which led to the rank of the
2013 National Basketball Champions. Quincy has coached and led the basketball team through 5 state
championships in the past 6 years. He has been recognized nationally by several organizations as
2013 National Coach of the Year. He exemplifies the traits, abilities and drive that inspire others in
our community to pursue their own personal goals and dreams.

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
none

FISCAL IMPACT:
none

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Resolution recognizing Quincy Lewis as a Cedar Hills Champion.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council approve and adopt the resolution.
MOTION:
To approve/not approve Resolution , a resolution recognizing Quincy Lewis as a

Cedar Hills Champion for his outstanding commitment to excellence, his leadership as coach, his
dedication to the youth of our community and to the sport of basketball.




RESOLUTION NO. _04-23-2013A

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING QUNICY LEWIS AS A CEDAR HILLS CHAMPION
FOR HIS OUTSTANDING COMMITMENT TO EXCELLENCE, HIS LEADERSHIP AS
COACH, HIS DEDICATION TO THE YOUTH OF OUR COMMUNITY AND TO THE
SPORT OF BASKETBALL.

WHEREAS, in 2013, Quincy Lewis coached the Lone Peak Knights through an impressive
basketball season which led to the rank of the National Basketball Champions for 2013; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Hills wishes to fully recognize the dedication and hard work
Quincy Lewis has devoted to coaching and leading the basketball team through five state
championships in the past six years; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Hills wishes to acknowledge that Quincy Lewis was inducted
into the Wagner College Athletics Hall of Fame, where he played basketball from 1991-93, and
has been recognized nationally as Naismith Boy’s High School Coach of the Year and MaxPreps
2013 National Coach of the Year, and the Lone Peak Knights were named the MaxPreps
Xcellent 25 National Champions; and

WHEREAS, Quincy Lewis exemplifies the traits, abilities, and the drive that inspire others in
our community to pursue their own personal goals and dreams.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Hills, Utah, and
on behalf of all residents, hereby proclaims that April 24, 2013, be recognized as “Cedar Hills
Champion, Quincy Lewis Day.” With this, the City of Cedar Hills wishes to recognize and
sincerely thank Quincy Lewis for the dedication, inspiration and example that he has provided to
our community.

PASSED AND ORDERED RECORDED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CEDAR HILLS, UTAH, THIS 23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2013.

Gary R. Gygi, Mayor
ATTEST:

Colleen A. Mulvey, City Recorder

Page 1 of 1 Resolution No. 04-23-2013A
Cedar Hills Champion



1Y (

C

e e

TO: Mayor and City Council ley COUHG‘.U

FROM: David Bunker Ag @nda H-@_m
DATE: 4/23/2013 T T =R
SUBJECT: Autism Awareness Day

APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | N/A

STAFF PRESENTATION: Councilmember Jenney Rees

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
Autism is a complex developmental disability that typically appears during the first three
years of life and affects a person’s ability to communicate and interact with others. Autism is
defined by a certain set of behaviors and is a “spectrum disorder” that affects individuals
differently and to varying degrees. There is no known single cause of autism.
The Autism Society is the nation’s leading grassroots autism organization and exists to
improve the lives of all affected by autism. This is done by increasing public awareness about
the day-to-day issues faced by people on the spectrum, advocated for appropriate services
for individuals across the lifespan, and providing the latest information regarding treatment,
education, research and advocacy. Additional information may be found online at
http://www.autism-society.org.

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
none

FISCAL IMPACT:
none

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Proposed resolution

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt the resolution to declare Autism Awareness Day.
MOTION:
To adopt Resolution , A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Cedar Hills, Utah,

Adopting a Proclamation Designating April 25, 2013 as Autism Awareness Day.




RESOLUTION NO. _04-23-2013B

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR HILLS, UTAH,
ADOPTING A PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING APRIL 25, 2013 AS AUTISM
AWARENESS DAY.

WHEREAS, autism is a neurological disorder affecting the functioning of the brain, resulting in
significant impairment of an individual’s ability to learn, develop healthy interactive behaviors,
and understand verbal, nonverbal and reciprocal communication; and

WHEREAS, autism is the third most common developmental disability, affecting 2 million
individuals nationwide; and

WHEREAS, although a cure for autism has not been found, persons with autism can be helped to
reach their greatest potential through accurate, early diagnosis and the resulting appropriate
education and intervention; and

WHEREAS, autism has wide-ranging implications for the entire family of the diagnosed
individual, and early diagnosis, research, training, education and therapies are important to
reducing the effects of autism; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to increase the awareness and understanding of this complex
disability to ensure that individuals with autism are accurately diagnosed and effectively treated
throughout their lives.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Hills, and on behalf
of the residents, hereby proclaim April 25, 2013, as “Autism Awareness Day” in the City of Cedar
Hills, Utah.

PASSED AND ORDERED RECORDED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CEDAR HILLS, UTAH, THIS 23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2013.

Gary R. Gygi, Mayor
ATTEST:

Colleen Mulvey, City Recorder



TO: Mayor and City Council Ci’ry COU[\C‘“

FROM: Chandler Goodwin, Assistant City Manager Ag @nd g H-@m

DATE: 4/23/2013

Review / Action on the Preliminary Plat for Bridgestone, Plat F & G,

SUBIECT: located at approximately 4500 West and Harvey Boulevard.

APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | Rich Welch, Garbett Homes

STAFF PRESENTATION: Chandler Goodwin, Assistant City Manager

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:

Planning Commission has approved the preliminary/conceptual designs for Bridgestone Plat F & G,
pending the addition of brick to the proposed structures on building with elevations facing Harvey
Boulevard.

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT:
n/a

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Bridgestone Plat F & G, and proposed elevations

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council approves the proposed plats, with the additional brick as proposed
by the Planning Commission

MOTION:
To approve / not approve the Preliminary Plat for Bridgestone, Plat F & G, and send to Planning
Commission for final approval.




==

Conceptual 4-Plex Front Elevation
Ceduar Hills
Scale: f"=1'-¢"

(edar Hills CONCEPTUAL 4-PLEX FRONT ELEVATION
Garbett Homes nm._.: HILLS, UTAHW Architsctura+Planning

i g - 273 North East Capitol St. U6 # I s 17822 Fieh

JADETLHORMES ror Salt Lake Chy, UT Irvine, CA 82614
(sojasezen0 ”mw.w“.._»;u




RIGHT

1Kl
| il
[l
LEFT = HE
NOTE DAGHED BRICK MASDHAY FO OCCUR ON ELEVATIONS VISIBLE FROM HARVEY LV L _ A _
ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 332°=1'-0"

_
|
i
s - AI..lm.I._ﬂl._PAI.I.:

“

NOTE! Tooccun VISBLE nvo Scale: *:"_-.c..

D D *

Cedar Hills CONCEPTUAL 4-PLEX EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS A3.3

Garbett Homes CEDAR HILLS, UTAN Architacturs+Planning B

AR | LA 273 North East Capitol St 51610 ua 17822 Fiich e
LWL ROV con Salt Lake City, UT Indne, CA 92614 H'e

(801) 456-2430 949.851.2133 vL

www.garb: com kigy.com f=y

copyright




Cl

—EDAR HI

LLS

TO: Mayor and City Council Ci’ry Council

FROM: Chandler Goodwin, Assistant City Manager Ag @ﬂ g O H-em

DATE: 4/23/2013

Review / Action on amendments to City Code Title 10, Chapter 5.
Section 34

APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | n/a
STAFF PRESENTATION: Chandler Goodwin, Assistant City Manager

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
1. Elimination of minimum distance requirement from similar facilities.
PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
Ordinance No. 1-3-2012B
FISCAL IMPACT:
n/a
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Proposed amendments to code / ordinance
RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the city council approves the proposed ordinance as prepared.
MOTION:
To approve / not approve Ordinance No. , an ordinance amending City Code Title
10, Chapter 5, Section 34, Assisted Living Facility For Elderly Persons.




10-5-34: ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY FOR ELDERLY PERSONS:

Upon application to the building and zoning department, the chief building official shall grant a permit
for the establishment of an assisted living facility for elderly persons in a residential zone if the
applicant meets the following requirements:

A. The facility conforms to all applicable standards and requirements of the Utah state department of
human services and the owner/operator has obtained all licenses required by the state to
operate such a facility.

B. The facility conforms to all state and local building, safety, health, and zoning requirements
applicable to similar structures.

C. The facility is operated for the primary purpose of providing a living arrangement for elderly
persons in a group home setting.

D. The facility is occupied only by individuals sixty (60) years of age or older and paid, professional
staff members. Occupancy by any staff member shall only be allowed if such occupancy is
primarily for the purpose of serving the elderly persons and not primarily a benefit of employment
to the staff member. The facility shall not house more than eight (8) elderly persons;

E. Applicant may exceed eight (8) but no more than sixteen (16) residents if approved by the zoning
official and applicable state agencies. To exceed eight (8) residents will require one hundred fifty
(150) square feet of personal room space per individual or two hundred (200) square feet for
double occupancy, with adequate finished common space to accommodate residents.

F. Residency in the facility shall be on a strictly voluntary basis and not a part of, or in lieu of,
confinement, rehabilitation, or treatment in a correctional facility. An assisted living facility for
elderly persons shall not include any persons referred by the Utah state department of
corrections or any court.

G. The facility will not likely create a fundamental change in the character of the residential
neighborhood in which it is proposed to be located.



H. No individual who has impairment due to addiction of any controlled substance or alcohol and

currently uses such controlled substance or alcohol will be a resident.

I. The facility shall not be made available to or occupied by any individual whose tenancy would

constitute a direct threat to the health or safety of other individuals or whose tenancy would
result in substantial physical damage to the property of others.

J. At least three (3) off street parking stalls are provided to serve the needs of residents, visitors, and

staff members. Additional parking may be required based on the number of residents occupying
the facility, the reasonably anticipated number of visitors and the number of staff members who
will be serving the residents.

K. An assisted living facility for elderly persons located in an existing residential dwelling shall be

capable of use as an assisted living facility for elderly persons without structural or landscaping
alterations that would change the structure's residential character. Any new structure constructed
for use as an assisted living facility for elderly persons shall be of a size, scale, and design that
are in harmony with other residential uses in the vicinity.

L. The exterior appearance and landscaping of the facility should enhance the overall feel of the
surrounding neighborhood and should in no way detract from a residential environment.

N. No person convicted of the illegal manufacture or distribution of a controlled substance shall be

an occupant in a residential facility for disabled persons.

O. The applicant for a permit provides sufficient documentation and other evidence reasonably

required by the city to establish compliance with all of the above criteria.

Any permit issued pursuant to this section shall be nontransferable and shall terminate if the
structure is devoted to a use other than an assisted living facility for elderly persons or the
structure fails to comply with all building, safety, health, and zoning requirements of this code
applicable to similar structures. Violation of the requirements listed above shall be grounds for
terminating the permit and the owner/operator shall thereafter be required to discontinue the use



of the premises as an assisted living facility for elderly persons. (Ord. 1-3-2012B, 1-3-2012, eff.
2-21-2012)



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10 OF THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF CEDAR
HILLS, UTAH, ADDING REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO DEFINITIONS AND AN
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Utah Code Annotated § 10-9a-501, the City Council of the City of Cedar Hills
(“City Council”) may adopt ordinances to govern the use and development of land within the City; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Utah Code Annotated § 10-8-84, the City Council may adopt ordinances
“necessary and proper to provide for the safety and preserve the health, and promote the prosperity,
improve the morals, peace and good order, comfort, and convenience of the City and its inhabitants, and
for the protection of property in the City”; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, following receipt of a recommendation from the Planning Commission,
has determined that it is in the best interest of the public health, prosperity, comfort, and convenience of
the City of Cedar Hills, and the residents thereof, to enact certain amendments to Title 10 of the City
Code dealing with zoning definitions and assisted living facilities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CEDAR HILLS, UTAH COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH:

PARTI
AMENDMENTS

SECTION 1. Title 10, Chapter 2, Section 1, of the City Code entitled Definitions is hereby amended by
adding a definition for Assisted Living Facility and Assisted Living Facility for Elderly
Persons:

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY: A facility licensed by the State of Utah that provides a combination
of housing and personalized health care to its residents and is
designed to respond to the individual needs of those who require
help with the activities of daily living such as meal preparation,
personal grooming, housekeeping, medication, etc. Care is
provided in a professionally managed group living environment in
a way that promotes maximum independence for each resident.

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY
FOR ELDERLY PERSONS An assisted living facility occupied exclusively by persons 60
years of age or older and paid professional staff members.

SECTION 2. Title 10, Chapter 4A (R-1-11,000 Residential Zone), Chapter 4B (R-1-15,000 Residential
Zone), Chapter 4D (H-1 Hillside Development Zone), Chapter 4F (RR-1-20,000 Rural
Residential Zone), Chapter 4G (PR 2.2 Planned Residential Zone), Chapter 4H (PR 3.4
Planned Residential Zone), Chapter 41 (TR-1 Townsite Residential Zone), Sections 3, of
the City Code, entitled Conditional Uses, are hereby amended by adding the following

Page 1 of 4 Ordinance No. 1-3-2012B
Assisted Living Facility



language:

Assisted Living Facility for Elderly Persons

SECTION 3. Title 10, Chapter 5, of the City Code entitled Supplementary Development Standards is

hereby amended by adding the following section to read as follows:

10-5-34 ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY FOR ELDERLY PERSONS: Upon application

Page 2 of 4

to the Building and Zoning Department, the Chief Building Official shall grant a
permit for the establishment of an assisted living facility for elderly persons in a
residential zone if the applicant meets the following requirements:

The facility conforms to all applicable standards and requirements of the Utah State
Department of Human Services and the owner/operator has obtained all licenses required
by the State to operate such a facility.

The facility conforms to all State and local building, safety, health, and zoning
requirements applicable to similar structures.

The facility is operated for the primary purpose of providing a living arrangement for
elderly persons in a group home setting.

The facility is occupied only by individuals 60 years of age or older and paid,
professional staff members. Occupancy by any staff member shall only be allowed if
such occupancy is primarily for the purpose of serving the elderly persons and not
primarily a benefit of employment to the staff member. The facility shall not house more
than eight elderly persons;

Applicant may exceed eight (8) but no more than sixteen (16) residents if approved by
the zoning official and applicable state agencies. To exceed eight (8) residents will
require 150 square feet of personal room space per individual or 200 square feet for
double occupancy, with adequate finished common space to accommodate residents.

Residency in the facility shall be on a strictly voluntary basis and not a part of, or in lieu
of, confinement, rehabilitation, or treatment in a correctional facility. An assisted living
facility for elderly persons shall not include any persons referred by the Utah State
Department of Corrections or any court.

The facility will not likely create a fundamental change in the character of the residential
neighborhood in which it is proposed to be located.

No individual who has impairment due to addiction of any controlled substance or
alcohol and currently uses such controlled substance or alcohol will be a resident.

The facility shall not be made available to or occupied by any individual whose tenancy
would constitute a direct threat to the health or safety of other individuals or whose
tenancy would result in substantial physical damage to the property of others.

Ordinance No. 1-3-2012B
Assisted Living Facility



J. At least three off-street parking stalls are provided to serve the needs of residents,
visitors, and staff members. Additional parking may be required based on the number of
residents occupying the facility, the reasonably anticipated number of visitors and the
number of staff members who will be serving the residents.

K. An assisted living facility for elderly persons located in an existing residential dwelling
shall be capable of use as an assisted living facility for elderly persons without structural
or landscaping alterations that would change the structure’s residential character. Any
new structure constructed for use as an assisted living facility for elderly persons shall be
of a size, scale, and design that are in harmony with other residential uses in the vicinity.

L. The exterior appearance and landscaping of the facility should enhance the overall feel of
the surrounding neighborhood and should in no way detract from a residential
environment.

N. No person convicted of the illegal manufacture or distribution of a controlled substance
shall be an occupant in a residential facility for disabled persons.

0. The applicant for a permit provides sufficient documentation and other evidence
reasonably required by the City to establish compliance with all of the above criteria.

Any permit issued pursuant to this Section shall be nontransferable and shall terminate if the
structure is devoted to a use other than an assisted living facility for elderly persons or the
structure fails to comply with all building, safety, health, and zoning requirements of the Cedar
Hills City Code applicable to similar structures. Violation of the requirements listed above shall
be grounds for terminating the permit and the owner/operator shall thereafter be required to
discontinue the use of the premises as an assisted living facility for elderly persons.

PART II
PENALTY AND ADOPTION

A. CONFLICTING PROVISIONS
Whenever the provisions of this Ordinance conflict with the provisions of any other Ordinance,
resolution or part thereof, the more stringent shall prevail.

B. PROVISIONS SEVERABLE
This Ordinance and the various sections, clauses and paragraphs are hereby declared to be
severable. If any part, sentence, clause or phrase is adjudged to be unconstitutional or invalid it
is hereby declared that the remainder of the ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

C. AMENDMENT TO BE ADDED TO CITY CODE
The City Council hereby authorizes and directs that insert pages reflecting the provisions enacted
hereby shall be made and placed in the City Code, Title 10.

Page 3 of 4 Ordinance No. 1-3-2012B
Assisted Living Facility



D. PENALTY
Hereafter these amendments shall be construed as part of the Zoning Ordinance of the City Code
of the City of Cedar Hills, Utah, to the same effect as if originally a part thereof, and all
provisions of said regulations shall be applicable thereto, including, but not limited to, the
enforcement, violation and penalty provisions.

E. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect upon signing and publication as required by law.

PASSED AND ORDERED POSTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CEDAR HILLS, UTAH,
THIS 23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2013.

Dated this 23" day of April, 2013.

Gary R. Gygi, Mayor
ATTEST:

Colleen A. Mulvey, City Recorder

Page 4 of 4 Ordinance No. 1-3-2012B
Assisted Living Facility



]

T A R A S YT ST T

AR HILLS

R e ———

1Y OF CED

TO: Mayor and City Council Ci’ry Council

FROM: Chandler Goodwin, Assistant City Manager Ag @“n d O ”-em

DATE: 4/23/2013

SUBJECT: Boundary Adjustment — Earl Property
APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | n/a
STAFF PRESENTATION: Chandler Goodwin, Assistant City Manager

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
The city has received another Request to Initiate an Adjustment of a Common Municipal Boundary
from Justin and Alycia Earl. The Earl property is located at 9540 N Canyon Road. The Earl’s are
requesting that their property be transferred from the municipal jurisdiction of Pleasant Grove City to
the City of Cedar Hills. The Earl’s have also completed and filed a request to initiate with Pleasant
Grove City.

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
The Earl’s requested this boundary adjustment in April of last year. A resolution indicating the intent
to adjust the common boundary was passed on May 15, 2012 (Resolution No. 05-15-2012A). A public
hearing was held on August 7, 2012, but no ordinance was passed at that time due to incomplete
paperwork required to proceed in the boundary adjustment process. The time limit set by state law
to adopt an ordinance approving the boundary adjustment has expired (within 60 days of adoption of
the resolution).

FISCAL IMPACT:
n/a

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Request to Initiate form, preliminary plat depicting the boundary area, proposed resolution.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the resolution and authorize a public hearing on the
proposed boundary adjustment and instruct staff to move forward in the boundary adjustment
process in accordance with the provisions of the state law.

MOTION:
To approve/not approve Resolution , a Resolution Indicating the Intent of the
City Council of the City of Cedar Hills, Utah, to Adjust the Common Boundary with Pleasant Grove
City, Utah; Authorizing a Public Hearing thereon and Providing for Notice of said Hearing.




REQUEST TO INITIATE AN
ADJUSTMENT OF A COMMON MUNICIPAL BOUNDARY

Date: 03[\ ] 2013

i

In accordance with the authorization of Section 10-2-419, Utah Code Annotated, we the undersigned, by virtue of

our signatures affixed hereto, do hereby request the Citylof!@edariHills, Utah, to initiate the proceedings to adjust
the common municipal boundary between the City of Cedar Hills and Pleasant Grove City, to the effect that the
parcel(s) identified on the attached map, be transferred out of the municipal jurisdiction of Pleasant Grove City

and into the City of Cedar Hills.

PROPERTY TAX | NAME(S) OF OWNERS ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER | SIGNATUE OF aw”:\zwwamu
s zo. > i e o

Alycin M Eacl .
1400 0235 L,N..U/Jj 2 Tarl a540 N. Canyon Rd.




mmnsoz a

EXHIBIT B

’zﬂ 2 n
mao.unmdm 8370

39247 Sq. Feet
0.901 Acres

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
4 KA 5 oM ©O HOMEE CHETNY DT b AN A PRNEINONL LN
SURVINOR, AND VAT { HOLD CORTWGATE MA 6500452 AS en
THE LAKG OF THE STATE OF UG | RIGTNIR PACLARE §Y AURIONTY OF T
WNERE, ¢ HAVE HAE A SURVEY GF THE TIACT OF MANG SHOWN ON THRE ALAT
AND DENTRIED SDL0W AND NAVE SEGVIOND 3D TCT OF LAND INTD LOTS\
oo, SREET d BUINNTS M TR SAKE HS 1O SRATED
BOUNPARY DESCRIPTION
SECUNNES AT FONT ON TNE EAST S8 GE UHNAY 444 (OUNION A0A 1o
M1 AT MGH TNE NORTN QUARTER OF SICRON 8 TOWNTHE T J6UTH,
MNE 2 BAST, SLBAM THEWCE SRYNYIVE AUAT RT TO T EXSTWG
AR BOARY A5 SHOWN O T HAMIA ANGOATION pASE 3,

igggii Qa2 ACRER
SATIS OF PRARWIS IT SETILOTW ALONS Tt SECTION LINE FROM THE NOKTH
QUARTER OF STCTICN 8 TO THIE NORTHRETT CORNER OF XICRON &

— B R

>G0mv._.. ANCE m< _.ma~mr>4.<m BoDY

OR PENNINSULA WITINY O CONTIRIDUE TO THE CITY; AND DO NEREEY (R eV

e,
Bowdary Mitobuent-
EARL ANNEXATION

CEDAR HILLS UTAH
LOCATED IN THE Nw 3/4 OF SECTION 2, T: 5, R 2 &, SLBEM
CEDAR HILLS, UTAH COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH

SCALRY LW\ 2 30 FR

SURVEYOR'S SEAL CLERK-RECORDAR SEAL




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION INDICATING THE INTENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CEDAR HILLS, UTAH, TO ADJUST THE COMMON BOUNDARY WITH
PLEASANT GROVE CITY, UTAH; AUTHORIZING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON
AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF SAID HEARING.

WHEREAS, Section 10-2-419, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended, establishes a
procedure and criteria for the adjustment of the common boundary between adjacent
municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Hills and Pleasant Grove City have each received a request from
the owners of real property situated and contiguous to the boundary between the municipalities
to the effect that the owner’s property be transferred from the municipal jurisdiction of Pleasant
Grove City to the City of Cedar Hills; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Hills desires to honor the stated request of the property owners
and effectuate an adjustment in the common boundary in accordance with the procedures set
forth under state law.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CEDAR HILLS, UTAH:

SECTION 1. The City of Cedar Hills hereby acknowledges receipt of a written notice from the
owners of real property requesting that their respective property be transferred from the
municipal jurisdiction of Pleasant Grove City to the City of Cedar Hills, in accordance with the
terms of the state law relating to boundary adjustments (UCA 10-2-419). Property owners of said
parcel are: Justin B. Earl and Alycia M. Earl, 9540 North Canyon Road, Pleasant Grove, Utah. A
copy of the request signed by the owners of the parcel requesting the adjustment is set forth on
Exhibit A. Further, a map showing the location of the parcel included within the proposed
adjustment areas and the boundary description of the proposed adjustment areas is set forth on
Exhibit B. The exhibits are attached hereto and by this reference made part of this Resolution.

SECTION 2. The City Council of the City of Cedar Hills hereby indicates its desire and intent to
adjust the common boundary with Pleasant Grove City in the location set forth on Exhibit B.

SECTION 3. The City Council hereby authorizes a public hearing on the proposed boundary
adjustment and instructs the City Recorder to give public notice thereon, in accordance with the
provisions of state law.

SECTION 4. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage as required by
law.



PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR HILLS, UTAH, THIS
2ND DAY OF APRIL, 2013.

Gary R. Gygi, Mayor

ATTEST:

Colleen A. Mulvey, CMC
City Recorder



£

TO: Mayor and City Council CITY Council

FROM: David Bunker, City Manager Ag e:n dd H-ejm
DATE: 4/23/2013 ks aai St
SUBJECT: Amendments to City Code, Title 1, Chapter 7 Regarding Elections
APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | N/A

STAFF PRESENTATION: David Bunker

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
In reviewing and preparing information for the upcoming municipal election, the city
recorder has found outdated information in the city code with regard to campaign finance
disclosure requirements, and definitions. The proposed ordinance will bring the code into
compliance with the state code.
It is also being proposed that a Declaration of Candidacy Filing Fee of $35.00 be added. A
filing fee is common and customary among municipalities. Listed below are the filing fees
charged by other Utah County municipalities:

City Population  Candidate Filing Fee
Alpine 9,885 0

Eagle Mountain 23,000 $50.00

Highland 16,189 0

Lehi 34,928 $35.00

Mapleton 7,001 $35.00

Orem 93,078 $35.00

Payson 17,429 $50.00

Pleasant Grove 33,798 $35.00

Provo 105,111 $75.00/council $150.00/mayor
Springyville 28,520 $15.00

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
Ordinance No. 6-19-2001A

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Proposed Ordinance

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council review the submitted information and proposed ordinance with
the intent of a motion.

MOTION:
To adopt/not adopt Ordinance No. , an Ordinance amending Title 1, Chapter 7A of the
City Code of the City of Cedar Hills, Utah, relating to Campaign Finance Disclosure requirements,
definitions, and adding Declaration of Candidacy Filing Fees.




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 1, CHAPTER 7A, OF THE CITY CODE OF THE
CITY OF CEDAR HILLS, UTAH, RELATING TO CAMPAIGN FINANCE
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS, DEFINITIONS, AND ADDING DELCLARATION
OF CADIDACY FILING FEES.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Utah Code Annotated § 10-3-208, and 20A-9-203, each candidate for
municipal office shall file with the municipal clerk or recorder a declaration of candidacy and a
campaign finance statement; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to bring the Cedar Hills Municipal Code into compliance
with the State Code as it relates to certain provisions for municipal elections; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to establish a filing fee for municipal candidates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CEDAR HILLS, UTAH:

SECTION 1
CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE

1. Candidates for municipal office shall (a) report the total amount of all contributions and
expenditures if the candidate receives $500.00 or less and spends $500.00 or less; or (b)
report all itemized contributions, including the amount and the name of the donor, the
aggregate total of all contributions that individually do not exceed the reporting limit; and
for each campaign expenditure, the amount of the expenditure and the name of the
recipient of the expenditure.

2. The reporting limit means $50.00 for each calendar year. The financial report shall
identify (a) each contribution of more than $50.00, and the name of the donor; (b) for
each campaign expenditure, the amount of the expenditure and the name of the recipient
of the expenditure.

3. The definition of contribution and expenditure includes reporting all in-kind and other
nonmonetary contributions received.

4. The financial report shall be signed by the candidate and filed with the city recorder in
accordance with the filing dates set forth in Utah State Code § 10-3-208.

Page 1 of 2 Ordinance No.
Elections/Campaign Finance
Disclosure/Filing Fee



SECTION 11
FILING FOR ELECTIVE OFFICE AND FILING FEES

. Each person seeking to become a candidate for a municipal office shall file a Declaration
of Candidacy form in person with the city recorder and pay a $35.00 filing fee during
office hours, and during the filing period set forth in Utah State Code § 20A-9-203.

SECTION II1
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES AND ADOPTION

. CONFLICTING PROVISIONS

All other ordinances that are in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

. PROVISIONS SEVERABLE

This ordinance and the various sections, clauses and paragraphs are hereby declared to be
severable. If any part, sentence, clause or phrase is adjudged to be unconstitutional or
invalid it is hereby declared that the remainder of the ordinance shall not be affected
thereby.

. AMENDMENT TO BE ADDED TO CITY CODE

The City Council hereby authorizes and directs that insert pages reflecting the provisions
enacted hereby shall be made and placed in the City Code, Title 1.

. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect upon signing and publication as required by law.

PASSED AND ORDERED POSTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR
HILLS, UTAH, THIS 23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2013.

Gary R. Gygi, Mayor

ATTEST:

Colleen A. Mulvey, City Recorder

Page 2 of 2 Ordinance No.

Elections/Campaign Finance
Disclosure/Filing Fee



CITY OF CEDAR HILLS

TO: Mayor and City Council Ci’ry Council

FROM: David Bunker, City Manager Ag @n d O I-I-@m

DATE: 4/23/2013

SUBJECT: Recreation Center Basement Finish and Addition
APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | N/A
STAFF PRESENTATION: David Bunker

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
As per council direction, plans and specifications for the Recreation Center basement finish and
addition were prepared for public bid. Bids were received on Thursday April 18, 2013.
The bids received include the finish of approximately 3,200 S.F. of existing basement area and 1,600
S.F. of new construction including storage area, conference room, office space, and elevator. Also
included are store-front style main doors with additional walkway and railing installed at Grill
entrance. Bids received range from a low of $364,000 to a high of $470,000. Median bid = $409,400.
Low bidders are as follows:

COMPANY BID AMOUNT ADD ALTERNATE
Webb Brothers $364,000 $3,194
Arnell-West $375,652 $4,600
Miller General $387,700 $6,300

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
Council Directive to receive qualified bids.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Low bid of $364,000 and Add Alternate of $3,194 from the unrestricted capital fund account.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Basement finish and addition plans.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the council review the bid package and bids received and award the project to the
apparent low bidder, Webb Brothers Construction.

MOTION:
To approve/not approve the low bid received for the Recreation Center Basement Finish and
Addition and award the project to Webb Brothers Construction for an approximate amount of
$364,000 with additive alternate #1 of approximately $3,194.




CITY OF

CEDAR HILLS

TO: Mayor and City Council Ci‘ry Council
FROM: David Bunker, City Manager Ag en d @ H.e m
DATE: 4/23/2013 i = T, L e =3
SUBJECT: Road Name Change, Clubhouse Drive to Recreation Drive

APPLICANT PRESENTATION: | N/A

STAFF PRESENTATION: David Bunker

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
A request has been received to change the street name of Clubhouse Drive to Recreation Drive. The
name change would reflect more accurately the use of the Community Recreation Center located on
this street. The name change would require the City to change addressing for any business activities
at this location. Sammys Famous Pieshakes would also be required to change the business address
for their location. They have been contacted and are in agreement. No residential homes would be
affected. Following approval, notification will be sent to all utility companies and business accounts.
This issue is strictly legislative and does not require the approval of other bodies or entities.

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:

None.

FISCAL IMPACT:
No substantial fiscal impact. Minor changes such as business cards, street sign, etc.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Proposed Resolution

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the council consider the road name change from Clubhouse Drive to Recreation
Drive or other name which more clearly identifies the Community Recreation Center location.

MOTION:
To adopt/not adopt Resolution No.

, A Resolution changing the name of the street

from Clubhouse Drive to Recreation Drive.




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION CHANGING THE STREET NAME OF CLUBHOUSE DRIVE TO
RECREATION DRIVE.

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Hills wises to comply with a request to change the street name of
Clubhouse Drive to Recreation Drive; and

WHEREAS, no residential units address off the existing Clubhouse Drive; and

WHEREAS, the business entities of The City of Cedar Hills and Sammys Café Utah LLC, are in
agreement of the name change,

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Hills, Utah, that
Clubhouse Drive be changed to Recreation Drive.

PASSED AND ORDERED RECORDED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CEDAR HILLS, UTAH, THIS 23RD DAY OF APRIL, 2013.

Gary R. Gygi, Mayor
ATTEST:

Colleen A. Mulvey, City Recorder

Page 1 of | Resolution No.
Street Name Change



Cmmus
" Cldaieg 5 Yot
TO: Mayor Gygi & City Council . ;
FROM D y'd B y?( C'fyM ClTy ouncil d
: avid Bunker, City Manager Memorgn Um
DATE: 4/23/2013
SUBJECT: FY 2014 Budget Presentation
APPLICANT PRESENTATION:
STAFF PRESENTATION: Charl Louw, Finance Director

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:
Presentation of the FY 2014 General Fund Expenditures

PREVIOUS LEGISLATIVE ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Preliminary FY 2014 General Fund Expenditures

RECOMMENDATION:
To review and comment on the FY 2014 General Fund Expenditures

MOTION:




saguey)) JUIAF PUB UOIIBAIDY AJTUNUWIUIOD)

saInjrpuadxy pun, [eiausn)

ue[q sijauag pue Arejeg







